From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Scott,
Samantha LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; MNash, Amber PREM:EX; Machell, Aileen

MW&W&WW

LASS:EX;
LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX; Dewar Boh PREM:EX; Copage Caltlln GCPE:EX; LP
Administrative Coordinators

Subject: 2018 Parliamentary Calendar
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9:03:46 AM
Attachments: Parliamentary Calendar 2018.docx

Hi all,

Please see the attached parliamentary calendar for 2018,

Liam
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From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: PSSG/EMBC media wrap - Wed, Nov 29, 2017
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 11:21:40 AM
Attachments: OPED Lisa Lapointe Chief Coroner - 29Nov2017 -

ResponseToFuneralHomeLaunchesPublicAwarenessCampaignAboutDangersOfFentanyl - DRAFT.docx
ATT00001.htm

2017-4856 NoCC, filed 29-Jun-2017.pdf

ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes @ gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 29, 2017 at 4:36:56 PM PST

To: GCPE PSSG Media Wrap <PSSGMEWR @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX"
<Veronica.Harrison @gov.be.ca>

Subject: PSSG/EMBC media wrap - Wed, Nov 29, 2017

PSSG Media Calls:
Completed

Jake Costello, CBC

Al Ferraby, CFAX

Kurtis Doering, News 1130

Sean Bideshi, Roundhouse Radio

Shane Woodford, CHNL

Issue: Would like interviews on the new Dangerous Driving changes.

Status: CBC: interviewed minister, CFAX: cancelled interview request, news
1130/Roundhouse/CHNL/CFAX: provided more detail and answered questions as
Minister was unavailable for an interview:

How long should these drivers expect to be off the road under the new
model?

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->A key part of the new model is that
RoadSafetyBC will be better equipped to intervene quickly and fairly,
based on the circumstances of the offence.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Important details like the traffic
conditions at the time, the presence of pedestrians, whether drugs or
alcohol were involved — all of those will be provided by police and
considered by the superintendent of motor vehicles, along with the
driver’s record over the past five years.
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What kinds of things will RoadSafetyBC be considering in deciding
how long to pull a dangerous driver’s licence?

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->They’ll be looking at why the driver was
stopped and the risk factors at that time — everything from whether the
roads were wet and traffic was heavy, to whether the driver was
speeding, drinking, drug-affected or had passengers in the vehicle.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Those factors, as well as the driver's
abstract for the past five years, will inform the length of the driving
prohibition.

what’s the process? Does their licence get suspended right away, or
does RoadSafetyBC contact them at a later date.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Under this new model, which comes
into place Dec 1, police will complete a High-Risk Driving Incident
Report to initiate a review by the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles, to
determine whether the risk to public safety warrants immediate
intervention. The Superintendent will consider the incident in its
entirety —including incident details, the driver’'s behaviour and the
entirety of the driver’s five-year driving record. If the Superintendent is
satisfied that the driver is an immediate risk to public safety, the
Superintendent will issue a Notice of Prohibition in order to immediately
intervene and ensure public safety by removing the driver from the road
as swiftly as possible. Most prohibitions are generally between three
and 36 months in length.

Also, what’s the appeal process? If a driver requests a review of their
penalty, does their licence remain suspended until a decision is
made?

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->The same fair, established adjudication
process used for interventions under the Driver Improvement Program
will be available to drivers who want a review of the high risk driving
prohibition. For more information

Yvette Brend, CBC Vancouver

Issue: Reporter is trying to confirm the facts below. Reporter would like any
documentation or an interview to confirm this: http://thebreaker.news/news/13000-
blundell/ (8600 Sidaway, which is valued at $3.27 million and registered to Ming Qiang
Andon Pan. That property is north of the 13,000-square foot farmland mansion at 8880
Sidaway registered to Wen Feng. Authorities believe it was the site of an illegal casino,
so the B.C. Civil Forfeiture Office is applying to seize the $4.95 million property.)
Status: Provided response: Litigation is ongoing so inappropriate to comment or
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interview, but can provide this Notice (attached) for you. Let me know if you need
anything else.

Ashley Legassic, Infotelnews.ca
Issue: Verifying attribution of previous stats
Status: provided correct info.

In Progress

Dustin Godfrey, Penticton Western News

Issue: Reporter is seeking an array of statistics about B.C.s 10 correctional centres:

1) The number of inmates transferred to and from Okanagan Correctional Centre,
broken down by the source facility (i.e., which centre they transferred to OCC from),
from Jan. 1, 2017, through Oct. 1, 2017.

2) The number of staff transferred to and from OCC, broken down by the source facility
(for existing staff who transferred from another centre), from Jan. 1, 2017, through
Oct. 1, 2017.

3) # of inmates in each of B.C.'s 10 provincial correctional centres, on Jan. 1, 2017, and
Oct. 1, 2017.

4) # of cells in each correctional centre, including for OCC the overall number of cells
and the number currently in use (given the phasing in of inmates at the new centre in
2017).

5) # of employees at all centres, broken down by centre and title (e.g., correctional
officer, chaplain, nurse), on Jan. 1 and Oct. 1, 2017.

6) The combined total of salaries of all staff at each centre, on Jan. 1 and Oct. 1, 2017.
7) For each centre, the total number of rule violations by inmates this year - and of
those, the total involving controlled substances.

Status: With program

EMBC Media Calls:

N/A

BC Coroners Service Media Calls:

Media Calls — BCCS: Wednesday Nov. 29, 2017

The Straight / Travis Lupick (t_lupick@straight.com) / Reporter asking for data on fatal
overdoses by prescription drugs obtained legally. Provided our data and a link to a

recent report and some background on what we do track in our monthly reports —
COMPLETE

The Breaker News / Bob Mackin (bob@thebreaker.news) / Reporter looking for an
update on a number of cases still open for investigation and a case that involves a B.C.
resident who died in the U.S. Redirected him to the appropriate authority for the last
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guery and told him those other cases were still open for investigation — COMPLETE

Vancouver Courier / Mike Howell (778-994-7096 / mhowell@vancourier.com) /
Reporter looking to see if and when new data for the year end would be released
regarding the illicit drug overdose death crisis and data BCCS publishes monthly. |
provided some anticipated timelines to help with planning for his publishing calendar —
COMPLETE

Proactive

Submitted op/ed to Times Colonist on behalf of Chief Coroner Lisa Lapointe in response
to the Nov. 25 print article first published on Nov. 24 at
http://www.timescolonist.com/funeral-home-firm-launches-public-awareness-

campaign-about-dangers-of-fentanyl-1.23104549 - op/ed likely to be published on Dec.
1
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From: Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Info needed
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:39:00 PM
Attachments: FW Surrey WRAP - KM"s.msg

IN - Police - Surrey Crime (iml edits).docx

IN - Police - G | Gang Viol

N FTF Fi g

Hey,

More info in attachments, but the big ones would be surrey wrap program (along with others in the
province), working with the feds on the 327S$ million announced to tackle gun and gang violence,
and our recent announcement on the illegal firearms task force report that contains a variety of
recommendations that we are looking at moving forward with.

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

Subject: Info needed

Hi!

Can you send me a list of steps we have taken to address crime in Surrey?
Aileen Machell

Issues Manager

778.584.0257
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From: Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX

To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Delta OIC

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 11:36:00 AM
approved

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Delta OIC

Importance: High

Can you please approve and approve me putting MMF's esig on?

Thanks,
Michelle

From: Hodge, Jessica PSSG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 11:35 AM
To: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Cc: Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; Kuznetsov, Artem PSSG:EX; Logie, Linette

PSSG:EX
Subject: Delta OIC

Hi Michelle,

Please see attached revised OIC for Ministers signature. If you could please have it signed

ASAP that would be great as it needs to be on Dec 13th Cabinet agenda.

Thanks,
Jessica

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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